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From: Simone PERSSON
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2025 3:18 PM
To:
Subject: FW: For awareness: PCFB - NATSIHA next steps (CEO discussion on Wednesday, 8 

January 2025) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: EC24-001539 - Mr Zachariah Matysek.pdf; 20241211 NATSIHA Response to NIAA ltr 

27.11.2024.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

 
 
 

 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: Ian BARTHOLOMEW @niaa.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2025 11:49 AM 
To: Sean WORTH @niaa.gov.au>; Elizabeth TSITSIKRONIS @niaa.gov.au> 
Cc: Andy JOHNSTON @niaa.gov.au>; Simone PERSSON @niaa.gov.au>;  

@niaa.gov.au>; Chris WILSON @niaa.gov.au>; Jodie WOODWARD 
@niaa.gov.au> 

Subject: For awareness: PCFB - NATSIHA next steps (CEO discussion on Wednesday, 8 January 2025) 
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

 
Hello Sean and Elizabeth 
 
Jody invited Simone and I to a meeƟng yesterday to discuss the next steps in relaƟon to NATSIHA. Jody previously 
wrote to NATSIHA formally raising concerns on 27 November 2024 and NATSIHA responded on 11 December 2024 
(leƩers aƩached). 
 
The response from NATSIHA has addressed some concerns, but other concerns remain. From a PCFB perspecƟve, 
NATSIHA is currently and Intensive Support Compliance MaƩer case but unless the remaining concerns are rapidly 
addressed the plan is to formalise the case into a Compliance Review. 
 
Next steps agreed with Jody 

Jody agreed with the following next steps proposed by Simone and I: 

1. Jody to send a short acknowledgement note back to NATSIHA (Simone’s team to prepare). 

2. Formal breach noƟces to be sent in relaƟon to remaining concerns (Simone’s team to liaise with GMU, PCFB and 
LSB). 

3. Unless breaches remedied within Ɵme required, Compliance Review to be commenced (PCFB leƩer). 

All next steps are intended to be undertaken no later than early February. 
 
Please let me know if you would like further advice on this maƩer and we will arrange this between Simone and I 
with our branches. 
 
Kind regards 
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Ian 
 

 
Ian Bartholomew | Branch Manager 
Program Compliance and Fraud Branch | Integrity Group 
NaƟonal Indigenous Australians Agency 
 
(Working on Ngoonawal Country from Charles Perkins House, or from Home, in Canberra, ACT) 
 
p.  | m.  | e. @niaa.gov.au 
Charles Perkins House, 16 Bowes Place, Phillip ACT 2606 | GPO Box 2191, Canberra ACT 2601 
w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au 
 
ExecuƟve Assistant:  p.  | e. c @niaa.gov.au  
 
 

 

The NaƟonal Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the tradiƟonal owners 
and custodians of country throughout Australia and acknowledges their conƟnuing 
connecƟon to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to the people, the 
cultures and the elders past, present and emerging. 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2025 12:12 PM
To: RD
Cc:
Subject: FW: NATSIHA Acquittal and Financial History [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Copy of 000 - NATSIHA - Acquittal and Financial History.xlsx; NATSIA FinStat 

2023-25 ACNC.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

We have been assessing the NATSIHA 2023/24 Financial acquittal and have some concerns. 

Initially the acquittal seemed straightforward despite the significant $2.9m underspend.  We then 
checked it against the ACNC whole of organisation financial statements and this is where we became 
concerned.  We asked  to review and he also expressed concerns about the financial 
statements and several inconsistencies regarding income and expenses. See attached for our 
analysis and the NATSIHA ACNC lodged financial statement for 2023/24. 

Are you able to undertake a review.  I understand that had previously discussed this with you 
and had proposed this earlier. We will pause the Financial acquittal until we hear from you about next 
steps. 

Happy to chat further. 

Regards 
 

OFFICIAL 

From: @niaa.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2025 1:02 PM 
To: @niaa.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: NATSIHA Acquittal and Financial History [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Regards 

is 
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Senior Agreement Manager and 
GMU SoC Coordinator 

GMU Business Strategy | Grants Management Unit | Grants and Finance Group 
National Indigenous Australians Agency 
Ph: 

@niaa.gov.au 

Ngunnawal Country 
Charles Perkins House, 16 Bowes Place, Phillip, ACT 2606, PO Box 2191 Canberra ACT 2601 

The NaƟonal Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the TradiƟonal Owners and Custodians of Country 
throughout Australia and acknowledges their conƟnuing connecƟon to land, waters and community. We pay our 
respects to the people, the cultures and the Elders past and present.

OFFICIAL 

From: @niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 12:20 PM 
To: @niaa.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: NATSIHA Acquittal and Financial History [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Regards 
 

OFFICIAL 

From: ser@niaa.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2025 9:59 AM 
To: rdt@niaa.gov.au> 
Subject: NATSIHA Acquittal and Financial History [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  

Here is the spreadsheet I mentioned on the phone just now. 
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 | Team Leader 
Canberra Grant Management Unit | Finance and Grant Group 
Phone: 

OFFICIAL 
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 UNOFFICIAL#

Travel Schedule July Reason August Reason September Reason October Reason November Info December Reason Janruary Reason February Reason March Reason April Reason May Reason June Reason TOTAL COST

Governance Training 
$10,000

South Austrlaia 
roll out 

$20,000

Northern 
Territory roll out 

$20,000

Western 
Australia roll 
out $25,000

Far North 
Queensland 
Roll out $75,000

Housing Standards

$4,000

Establishment 
Meeting 

$10,000

Planning 
Meeting 

$10,000

Expert advisory 
Group meeting 

$10,000

Urban 
Cohort 
Engageme
nt 

$10,000

Regional 
Cohort 
Engagement 

$20,000

Regional 
Cohort 
Engagement  

$10,000

Expert advisory 
Group - Draft 
consultation and 
recommendatio
ns 

$10,000

Expert 
Advisory 
Group - 
Final draft 

$84,000

National Workforce Strategy 

$3,000

Executive 
Planning meeting 

$10,000

Team 
partners 
planning 
meeting 

$10,000

Expert advisory 
Group meeting 1 

$10,000

Expert 
AdvisoryM
eeting 2 

$10,000

Consultation 
meeting 

$20,000

Consultation 
meeting 2 

$10,000

Expert advisory 
group draft 
development 

$10,000

Expert 
advisory 
group final 
draft 
meeting $83,000

Financial Litracy 
$3,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $20,000 $10,000 $10,000 $83,000

Sustainabilty $5,000
Parliament 
visit $5,000

Parliament visit 
$5,000

Industry Round 
Table $5,000 $10,000

Strategic Board 
Meeting $30,000

Communication Travel 
$5,000

Website 
Content 

$5,000

Website Content 

$5,000

Website 
Content 

$5,000

Website 
Content 

$5,000

Website 
Content 

$5,000

Website Content 

$5,000

Website 
Content 

$10,000

Website 
Content 

$45,000

TOTAL TRAVEL BUDGET $400,000

NATSIHA 2024-25 Indicative Travel Budget 

# UNOFFICIAL
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Update on the National Housing Standards for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Housing 

The National Housing Standards project is advancing with a focused commitment to creating culturally informed and 
fit-for-purpose guidelines for housing within Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Community Controlled Housing 
Organisations (ATSICCHOs). Led by Uncle Ivan Simon, this initiative seeks to ensure housing is aligned with 
community needs, promoting long-term sustainability and well-being. 

The project prioritises: 

• Cultural Empowerment: Embedding Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander perspectives into the standards to 
reflect cultural values and practices. 

• Community Engagement: Partnering with ATSICCHOs to co-design standards that are practical, flexible, 
and community driven. 

• Quality and Safety: Ensuring that all housing meets high-quality standards, providing safe, durable, and 
comfortable living conditions. 

This work is part of broader efforts to close the gap in housing outcomes, aligning with Outcome 9A of the Closing the 
Gap Agreement to reduce overcrowding and improve housing conditions. The standards will serve as a benchmark 
for new developments, upgrades, and maintenance, enabling a consistent approach across jurisdictions. 

Engagement Plan to Deliver by May 2025 

Under the leadership of Uncle Ivan Simon, the engagement plan is designed to ensure the voices of Aboriginal and 
Torres Strait Islander communities are at the canter of this process. 

Phase 1: Stakeholder Identification and Preparation 

• Map key stakeholders, including ATSICCHOs, state and territory housing bodies, and community leaders. 
• Develop culturally appropriate communication materials outlining the project scope and goals. 
• Establish an advisory group of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander housing experts to guide engagement. 

Phase 2: Community and Sector Consultations 

• Host regional workshops with ATSICCHOs and community representatives to gather insights on housing 
needs and priorities. 

• Facilitate online consultations to reach broader audiences and ensure inclusivity. 
• Compile feedback into a draft set of culturally informed standards. 

Phase 3: Finalisation and Validation  

• Finalise the National Housing Standards based on stakeholder input. 
• Seek endorsement from key governance bodies 

Under Uncle Ivan Simon’s leadership, this project is grounded in cultural authority and community expertise. This 
engagement plan ensures that the standards are co-designed, widely supported, and ready for adoption by June 
2025, setting a strong foundation for improved housing outcomes across the sector. Regular updates will be 
provided as the project progresses through each phase. 
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Align

Purpose & Strategy Capabilities & Structure 
What you aim lo achieve How you are organised 

� Business � [I] Purpose & 
Capabilities � Culture 

[I] Operating5 Business 
Model 

...

Strategy � 

t 

O,slij 11 II 

Roadmap& -i Workforce Strategy Levers 
How you design and build the workforce to achieve objectives

lrlJ 
Workforce

Plannlng 

� Talent
lEJ Strategy

Evolve 

� Career&
l,f � Leaming

� itilliiiiliiii 
Key Performance Indicators 

� Integrate learnings & iterate 

Milestones 
How you execute

� 
� 

Action Plan
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1Cushman & Wakefield

WELCOME

WEDNESDAY 30 OCTOBER, 2024 

FEDERAL HOUSING MINISTER | NATSIHA 
ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION
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2Cushman & Wakefield

NATSIHA HOUSING DASHBOARD | SPOKEN
National State of Indigenous Housing

There is a need to develop data sovereignty and build a housing 
data system that reflects the experiences and needs of ACCOs.

The Challenge – Why is this important to solve

Lack of existing data raises the need to collect data that is accurate, 
relevant, and owned by communities it serves to support informed 
decision making and advocacy efforts.

Impact of Spoken
1. Data ownership and transparency for ACCHO’s

2. Mobilisation and partnership strengthening of the sector

3. Demonstrates that this is an investable asset class

4. An advocacy tool

5. Supports more informed housing delivery and management

6. Enhances private sector understanding of the sector 

Example of a Sector Benefit – Fostering 
Transparent Partnerships

ACCHO’s will regularly contribute data to 
Spoken and support data sovereigntyACCO’s contribute to Spoken

Data shows ACCO land 
availability

Supports partnerships to 
develop

Sector matures and 
improvements to capacity

Spoken will show land availability across 
providers and the ability to coordinate 
with NATSIHA for ownership information

Partnerships will be supported between 
land availability and financing ability

Sector develops and is strengthened 
through improved capacity for housing 
needs, partnerships and data sharing

Spoken will materially impact how future housing policy for the 
sector is shaped through a grounded truth and understanding 
of the sector that is driven by community-controlled 
organisations.
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3Cushman & Wakefield

STRATEGIC SECTOR DASHBOARD
Spoken First Nations Housing Dashboard

Spoken – First Nations Housing

No. of ACCOs

23

NRSCH 
Registered
20

Total Tenants 
Serviced
145

Total Waitlisted 
Tenants
120

Sector Capacity Gap (tenants serviced vs waitlist)

60NSW

35ACT

70QLD

40

Total 215

15

25 

110

50WA 30

ACCHO Size and Locations

Sector Needs and Desires
Category % of Respondents

Additional funding required 80%

Developmental land required 30%

Human resource training 5%

Software capability requirement 10%

Bid support for grant funding 40%

Access to data and information 20%

Proportion of ACCHOs servicing each geographic area
Metro

Regional

Rural

80%

50%

10% 

% of ACCHOs with assets categorised as one of the three demographics (overlap is 
due to ACCHO’s servicing more than 1 demographic)

Equity 
Funding

Philanthropic 
Funding

Government 
Funding

80%

Funding and Financing Sources

Debt 
Financing

Private 
Equity

40% 10% 5% 0%

Strategic Overview Asset Data Funding Opportunities

Sector Site/Land Availability
NSW

ACT

QLD

3

10

2 

WA 7

NT 18
Development sites ACCHOs identify is ‘shovel ready’

0-19

20-49

50-99

5

1

7

100+ 3
ACCHO portfolio size for owned and managed assets

Portfolio Size

Sector Housing Mix

50 
(45%)

25 
(23%)

22 
(20%)

13 (12%)

Apartment

Townhouse

Semi-detached House

House

Data is for illustrative purposes only, and does not reflect actual data  
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